

RE: Briefing Materials

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "Jancik, Mike (TBS)" <mike.jancik@ontario.ca>, "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 03 Nov 2016 16:47:14 -0400
Attachments: 2016 Cabinet Minister Briefing Sheet DETAILED.PDF (1.5 MB); Cabinet Minister Briefing Sheet.pdf (371.69 kB); Infrastructure Investments - HBN - Aug 12- 2016 - FINAL.DOCX (167.98 kB); HBN Public Accounts- October 19 2016.doc (65.02 kB); Program Review Renewal and Transformation - HBN - Aug 8-2016 - FINAL.DOCX (51.48 kB)

Hi Mike,

Here's what I understand your office has:

- Cabinet summary briefing sheets (2 pdfs)

We've also armed Helen with the following issues notes (attached):

- Infrastructure investments
- Public Accts
- PRRT

In discussions with your office from earlier this week they let us know they were ok with just the first attachments.

K.

From: Jancik, Mike (TBS)
Sent: November-03-16 4:26 PM
To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Angus, Helen (TBS)
Subject: Briefing Materials

Hi Kyle -

Do you have any briefing materials for the OES / in particular relating to the roundtables?

Mike

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.